
From: Moseley, Douglas
To: Rogers, Kevin; Bordner, Jason
Cc: Kevin Wagner; Belinda Lubben; McGauley-Steinberg, Cheryl; Lori Williams; Shaw, Brent
Subject: Re: Request for Federal Participation, Change Order 4, Palmetto Ave., 435677-1-58-01, G2390
Date: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:47:19 PM
Attachments: ce_logo_240x46_ddfcf290-2d69-4d4c-a5c7-ee3ac33e0e44.png

Kevin, 
Concur with your recommendations below.  FHWA Participation granted.

Thanks,
Doug 

From: Rogers, Kevin <Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023, 2:10 PM
To: Moseley, Douglas; Bordner, Jason
Cc: Wagner, Kevin; Lubben, Belinda; McGauley-Steinberg, Cheryl; Williams, Lori; Shaw,
Brent
Subject: FW: Request for Federal Participation, Change Order 4, Palmetto Ave., 435677-1-
58-01, G2390

Doug/Jason,
 
                Please see attached CO 04 on the subject LAP project for your review for federal
participation. Of note:
 

Sidewalk adjustments are being performed at the established contract unit prices
Flowable fill price is based on actual invoice price plus allowable markups and is below the
statewide average (see attached)
There is no re-work, , delay, premium costs, or inefficiencies associated with this change
The changes are Value Added adjustments needed to make the project functionally
operational.
All of this work falls within the Project Limits and is consistent with the Original Scope.

 
 
The breakdown is as follows:
 
The summary of change is as follows:

Compensates the contractor for flowable filling around drainage Structure S-8 to S-9, S-11, S-
12, and the ERCP at approx. stations 67+80 to 68+20.  - $2,959.50
Compensates the contractor for adding additional 6” concrete and deducts 4” concrete
sidewalk for the added driveways at station 113+00 and 114+00. - $990.37 (Net change)
Adds 2 Non-Compensable Contract Days for the added work.

 
 Justification for the change:

The addition of flowable fill is needed to help protect the existing asbestos concrete
watermain from damage. Flowable filling around the structures and ERCP will help protect the
water main by eliminating vibration near the water main during compaction of the backfill.
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At station 113+00 and 114+00 the plans only call to place 4” concrete sidewalk. After review,
these areas are being used as driveways for both light and heavy vehicles. Changing the
sidewalk from 4” to 6” concrete and adding concrete aprons will prevent future maintenance
due to the additional load provided by the vehicle traffic.

 
 
 
Therefore, the CCEI feels the request for FHWA Participation in the cost of $3,949.87 and 2
Non-Compensable Days should be granted in accordance with the guidelines provided in the
contract documents and the FHWA Core Curriculum Manual.
 
 
 
Thank You,
 
Kevin D. Rogers
D2 District Construction Services Manager
Florida Department of Transportation
District 2 Construction Office
1109 South Marion Avenue
Lake City, FL 32025
Office- 386-961-7416
Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us
 

From: Kevin Wagner <kwagner@consoreng.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 10:49 AM
To: Rogers, Kevin <Kevin.Rogers@dot.state.fl.us>
Cc: McGauley-Steinberg, Cheryl <Cheryl.McGauley-Steinberg@dot.state.fl.us>; Lubben, Belinda
<blubben@consoreng.com>; Williams, Lori <lwilliams@consoreng.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Federal Participation, Change Order 4, Palmetto Ave., 435677-1-58-01,
G2390
 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

 
Kevin,
 
Attached, please find revised Change Order No. 4 for Palmetto Ave., 435677-1-58-01, G2390 for
your review and federal participation determination.
 
This change order addresses the following changes:

Adds Flowable fill to help protect an existing asbestosis concrete watermain.
Adds 6” concrete sidewalk and deducts 4” concrete sidewalk for added driveways.
Adds 2 Non-Compensable Contract Days
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It is our recommendation that the full amount of $3,949.87 and 2 Non Compensable Day be
considered FHWA Participating.
 
Any questions, please let me know.
 

Kevin Wagner
PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR
o: +1.352.281.6857 Ext. 51061
m: +1.352.281.6857

consoreng.com

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
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